Leipski, Tina (UTC) ' “TV-071590

From: HelpDesk (UTC)

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2008 3:46 PM
To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)
Subject: , FW: address change

Hi Tina,

. Would your section handle this?
Thanks,
Mike Sommerville,
Information Services.

664-1178
Helpdesk: 664-1200 .

The new docfor in town. (ok, PA) ©

From: Webmaster (UTC)

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2008 3:31 PM
To: UTC DL Webmasters

Subject: FW: address change

From: Andres Powell[SMTP:ANDRES@MOVINGSTORAGESOLUTIONS.COM]
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2008 3:30:32 PM - :

To: Webmaster (UTC)

Subject: address change

Auto forwarded by a Rule

To whom it may concern,

I am writing on behalf of Moving & Storage Solutions, Inc. to request that our address be updated on your
web site for the List of Current Carriers. We have submitted more than one request to change the address to the

WUTC, but the website still shows the old address.

Sincerely,
Andres R. cPowell
Moving Consultant

Moving & Storage Solutions, Inc.
1365 Stonegate Way



Ferndale, WA 98248
Office:360.676.5267
Office:888.676.5267
Fax: 360.715.8821

Cell: 360.296-8028

http://www.movingstoragesolutions.com/

http://www.arpin.com/




